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Office of the Provost

TO: President Andy Feinstein
UNC Board of Trustees
FROM: Mark R. Anderson, Provost and Senior VP for Academic Affairs
RE: Emeriti Recommendations
DATE: June 2, 2021

In accordance with the emeritus policy and procedures, attached



Office of the Provost

Recommendations for Emeritus Status
June 2021

College of Education and Behavioral Sciences

Professor Susan Hutchinson — Applied Statifid®esearch Methods, 10+ years of service to the
University

Professor John LucknerSpecial Education, 10+ years of service to the University
University

san Thompson — Teacher Education, 10+ years of service to the University



College of Natural and Health Sciences:

Professor Kdtryn Bright —Audiology & SpeechLanguage Sciences, 10+ years of service to the
University

Professor Ricardo DiazMathematical Sciences, 10+ years of service to the University
Professor JeephOsoske — Human Services, 10+ years of service to the University

Associate Professor Jerry Suit€hemistry& Biochemistry, 10+ years of service to the University
Professor Robert WalchPhysics& Astronomy, 10+ years of service to the University

Professor Jeanette McNe#INursing, 7 years of service to the Unive
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